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Steven Duong

From: Bowers, Jennifer <Jennifer.Bowers@HendrickAuto.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 05, 2013 5:20 PM
To: Steven Duong
Cc: Cocchi, Gene
Subject: Re: Clarification on uses for 255Z Honda

Steven, 
 
Yes, that is correct. 
 
Thanks, 
Jennifer 
 
Jennifer Bowers 
Hendrick Automotive Group 
704‐567‐3635 office 
704‐619‐8976 cell 
 
On Dec 5, 2013, at 5:47 PM, "Steven Duong" <sduong@mckinneytexas.org<mailto:sduong@mckinneytexas.org>> wrote:
 
Hi Jennifer, 
 
Per our phone conversation, I just wanted to confirm that you would like to add the following things to your list of 
prohibited uses in your PD ordinance: 
 
Prohibited: 
Automobile (Sales), Motorcycle and Boat (Sales, Repair, or Storage). 
 
We would also like to add this email to our staff report as an addition to your letter of intent to better clarify the uses. 
Thanks. 
 
If this is acceptable, please reply in confirmation. Thanks. 
 
Steven Duong | Planner I 
City of McKinney, Texas 
Phone | 972.547.7437 
sduong@mckinneytexas.org<mailto:sduong@mckinneytexas.org> | 
www.mckinneytexas.org<http://www.mckinneytexas.org/planning> 
 
 
The material in this e‐mail is intended only for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed and may contain 
information that is confidential, privileged, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended 
recipient, be advised that the unauthorized review, use,disclosure, duplication, distribution, or the taking of any action 
in reliance on this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e‐mail in error, please notify the sender by 
return email and destroy all electronic and paper copies of the original message and any attachments immediately. 
Please note that neither City of McKinney nor the sender accepts any responsibility for viruses and it is your 
responsibility to scan attachments (if any). Thank You. 


